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Fax Number ;1 (800)432-3622
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Dawn Cardenas 800-432-3622 (03/06) 09/08/2016 01:50135 bM

Dawn Cardenas

A N
From: faxfinder@capliolservices.com
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2018 2:23 PM
To: Cawn Cardenas
Subject: FexFinder Fax Notlfleation: Successfully sent fax to B50-617-8383
Attachments: fax_outbound_850-817-6383_201800802_142255_0000033B-0000. pdf
Create Time: 09/02/2016 02:13:37 PM
Schedula Time: 09/02/2016 02:22:55 PM
State: sent
Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: O
Try il
Username: admin
Sender name: Dawn Cardenas
Sender emall; deardenas@®canitoiservices.com Sender phone; B00-345-4647 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org!
Capitol Services, inc.
Subject:
Max tries: 5
Try Interval: 600
Priority: 3
Pages: 5

Reciplent fax: B50-617-6383
Reciplent phone:

Reciplent name: FL SOS
Reciplent org:

Uss cover page: true
Recelpt: always

Print recelpt: never

Print recelpt printer:

Print receipt first page: false



Dawn Cardenas B00-432-3622 (04/06) 09/08/2016 01:50:48 PM

COVER LETTER

T Rugirtration Sectlon
Ulvislon af Gorporations

TURTLE BEACH MARINA 3M1 OPCO, LLC
Namo of Limiled Liability Company

The enelosed *Applicaion by Forelgn Limlted Lisbility Conpany for Authoviation te Transaot Business In Florlda,* Certtfieate of
Bxlsienoe, end oheck ore submitied to reglsier the above reforonced farcign mited 1lability sompmuy (o trananot business in Florida,,

SUBJRCT

Ploase rolum ull cotrespandencs concerning this matter lo the ollowing:

CHRISTINA T, RODRIQUBZ

Nomg of Persnn

C/0 HAYNBS AND BOONE, LLP

Firm/Company

7321 VICTCRY AVENUR, SUITE 700

Addreas

DALLAS, TEXAS 75219

Cliy/Stuto and Zlp Cotle

CELFBNBEINGSUNTEX.COM
B-mall address; (1o Gt uscd Jor Tlore aRnual report noliTioaon)

Por further information eancerning thls matler, plesss call:

CONNIE BLFENBEIN l{972 N 789, 1400
|
Namo of Coniact Person Aren Code Daytima Talophoas Number
MAILING ADDIESS; BTREDT ADDRESH:
Division of Corporations Divislon of Corporalions
Reginrotion Sectlon Ragisivatlon Eestion
P.O, Box 8327 Clikon Bullding
Tallahnssee, PL 32314 2661 Bxooulive Centor Clrels
‘Tallahnsees, FL 12301

Bnolosed [3a check for the follow!ng amount
512500 Fillng Pee  DISI30.00 Miing Feo & T $155.00 Filing Pze & T3 $160.00 Plling Pee, Cartificate

Cerilificns of Sintus Cerlifled Copy of Slatuy & Certifled Copy



Dawn Cardenas 800-432-36212

(05/06) 09/08/2016 01:51:05 PM

APPLICATION BY POREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY QOMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANBACT BUBINESS

IN FLORIDA

¥ COMPLIANCE WITH SECTYON 810002 FLORIDA STATUTES THE FOLLGWING I3 SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGH LMIIED LIADLITY
COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IVTHE STATE OF FLORAM:

3, TURTLE BEACH MARTNA 8MT UPCO, LLO

no of Tare f GoTede O TIpaNY, TorTe

(T name nrwvallsbls, exter alivnale nanw adopted for the parpsas of vuzoling tusineas in Florkdn Tha altemale same mudl Ineinds *Limlied
Libllily Company,”* "L.E.CM or "LLEY

2, DBLAWARE N
PuiTidleiion under H“! o GTWHIEH forsipA Fenved TRGly TFET number, T wppll esiie)
townpany s prgan
4, .

] et

(Sun:lml%g.ﬁ E sog.ino"s. E.s. ; Bemﬂnv Eni’&‘ﬁnﬁnyj R Lo

5. 17330 PRESTON ROAD, SUTTH 220A e

) ek DR
DALLAS, TEXAS 75252 AN

TBIreel AGrats of Felnolpal OTMee) B 1
6. 17330 PRESTON ROAD, SUITE 2204 AT
™
DALLAS, TEXKAS 75252 ;_na b
ToillTng Addnasy . — @
4. Name and girect addrest of Plorids regitlored ogentt (PO, Box NUOT seceplable) % W
Namos C T CORPORATION SYSTEM SMmW
Offlos Address; 1200 SOUTH PINB ISLAND ROAD N !
PLANTATION . Flonlda RREF{]
(City)
Reglriored agent's seceptanest

{Zlp vodw)

Having besit nassd o3 regissered ngens aped fo accapt 3syvice of provess for the obove sivied limited linbiiy company nt the ploca
resignnted In fhls applicalten, 1 hereby apoapl the appointment ax reglriered ageid and ogred (o aol it Hils cupaclly, 1 firfher ngres

fo coinplywith the provisiens of ail atstites relative to {ho propar and eowpitie performance of iy dutlex, tnd I am fanifiar with wed
aoeapt the pbllgations of iy posttion as vagletered ogent,
2y 2Py e Michac! E. Jones, Asst, Secretary
{Ragistared sgant's signshire)
8. Tho neme, tile or capaclly and sddress of the perasn(s) who hesthava sathority 1o mankge ifars
_JOHN D. POWERS, JR., MANAGER, 17330 PRESTON ROAD, SUITE 2204, DALLAS, TEXAS 75252
BRYAN REDMOND, MANAGER, 17330 PRESTON RQAD, SUITE 2204, DALLAS, TRXAS 75252

%, Altwched f2 o certifleais of axistenca, no prose thun 30 days 0)d, dGly sutkentionted by \he official having cusiody afrecords n the
Jurlsdiction under the Juw of which it Iy organtzed, (If the certifioate lain 4 forolpn lexgunge, & transistion of the certifleote ynder oalh
of the teanplstor muvt be submited)

[ oy
vl
< Joratory vt i suihorteed parion
This dooument s exeouted in scoordance with ssoilon 05,0203 (1) (b), Morida Statuten, T am sware that any Alts lnfonmotlon
submitied [n & document o (the Depurlment of Jinta gunathiutes 5 third dogrea felony a9 provided for Ina.8(7,155, F 5,
BRYAN REDMOND

Typed or pristad name bfsignts

15915818

N

et

-

kY

L el



Dawn Cardenas BQ0-432-3622 (06/06) 09/08/2016 01:51:32 PM

Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWRRE, DO KRETREEBY CEIRTIFY "TURTLE BEACE MARINA SMI OPCO, LICY I8
DULY FORMED UNDER THE LAWS OF TRE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A IEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS
OFFICL SHOW, AS OF THE FIRST DAY OF SEPTIMBER, A.D. 2016,

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "TURTLE BEACH
MARINA SMI OPCO, LLC" WAS FORMED ON THE TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF AUGUST,
A.D, 2018,

AND I DO HEREPY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL FRANCHISE TAXES

HAVE BEIN ASSESSED TO DATE.

6131458 8300

SR# 20165621301
You may varify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/aiuthver.shtmi

Authentlcation: 202925365
Date: 09-01-16




